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From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Monday, November 14.20119:11 AM 
To: CLK • Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Martha Brown 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 11/14/20119:10:00 AM 
Docket Number: 110099·EU 
Filename I Path: 110099.CO.mcb 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II r: 
Office of the General Counsel rAXfEiJ 
Florida Public Service Commission . ntO 
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DIRECTORY 
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Commission Clerk 


Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 225496) 


Attachments: 08365-11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

11114/2011 
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Matilda Sand.,. 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Tuesday, October 18,20111:19 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Martha Brown 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 10/18/20111:18:00 PM 
Docket Number: 110099-EU 
Filename 1Path: 110099.PAAOrder.104011.agenda.mcb.doc 

FPSC, eLK CORRESPONDENCE 

~d.iQ"trath.eO 'IrtiesD Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO. O@455-11 
DISTRIBUTION: 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION 
ORDER APPROVING TERRITORIAL AGREEMENT 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 CJJ (!;JL 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =107631) 


Attachments: 07623-11. pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

10118/2011 . 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 712785) 


Attachments: 07139-11.pdf 


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

10/3/2011 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 669768) 

Attachments: 06846-11. pdf 

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

9/22/2011 




STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 

ART GRAHAM, CHARMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
RONALD A. BMSE 
EDUARD~ E. B L B I S  
JULIE 1. BROWN 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(850) 413-6770 

Scott A. Goorland, Esquire 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 [Jniverse Boulevard 
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 

April 13,201 1 

Re: Docket No. 110099-EU 

Dear Mr. Goorland: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the joint petition for approval of territorial agreement in 
Bradford County by Florida Power & Light Company and City of Starke, which was filed in this 
office on April 12, 201 1, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff 
members will be advised 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. 
For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 
413-71 80. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

cc: William Sexton, Esquire 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http:lhvww.floridapsc.corn Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 
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Case Assignment and Schedu1ing Record Page 1 of 1 
~ ...-.. 

Sectioa...J_':::.Jlffice of Commission Clel 

Docket No. 110,099-EU Date Docketed: 0411212011 Tit1e: Joint petition for approval of territoria1 agreement in 
Bradford County by F10rida Power &Light Company and City of 
Starke. 

Company: City of Starke 
Florida Power & Light Company FP~, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

_~dlDi"trative_Partia_CO.UDler 
DOCUMENT NO. /)2-'/~5"-11 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Official Fning Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR (ceL) PIF RAD sse 
("0" indicates OPR) x x x 
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Program Modu1J:. B3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

~Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

[QJ Current CASR revision leve7 Previous Current 
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7. -Staff..J;:ounse I 8. 
9. 

10. 
pCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. . -
15. 
16. 
11. -
18. 
19. . 
20. 
21. 
22. 

i 23. 
24. 
25. 
26. -
27. 
28. 
29. . 
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Exam 
ALL I GH I ED! BI l BL I BW 

I I I I I -.-- '---;--;-­

r·-----~~~~~~~~-,r---~ 

Commissioners ADM 
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Where pane1s are assIgned the senIor Comm1ss10ner is Panel Chairman: 

the identica1 panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing EXaminer or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

P5CICLK015-C (Rev. 04107) ~ COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1"'".~ 
Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 110099-EU Date Docketed: 04/12/2011 Title: 	 Joint petition for approval of territorial agreement in 
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Where panels are asslgned the senl0r Commissl0ner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0412212011 " assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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